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October 25, 2000

Blanca S. Bayd, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard 0Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 001136-TC
Docket No. 001141-T¢
Docket No. 001519-TC

Dear Ms. Bayd:

Docket No. 001137-TC
Docket No. 001328-TC
Docket No. 001537-TC

The Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.
reguests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested

entity in each of the above-referenced dockets.

all correspondence as follows:

Please address -

Angela B. Green, General Counsel
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc.

125 South Gadsden Street,

Suite 200

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

00l136mailinglist.doc

cerely, /(ffi/f— y
4

Si
Ang B. Green
Genef¥al Counsel

W{ /0-2¢-00

125 South Gadsden Street » Suite 200 ¢ Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1525 » 850.222.5080 FAX 850.222.1355
www, fpta.com
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Linda Williams 2115 - PB-A
From: Dorothy Menasco 17/

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:24 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Subject: FW: Orders transferred to GCORDERS

Sensitivity: Private

OOPS, ALMOST FORGOT: Docket No. 001187-TC - Talon Enterprises, Inc. imposes a fine.

------ Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:03 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Susan Howard; Patsy White; Pat Dunbar; Janet Harrison;
Janet Brunson

Subject: Orders transferred to GCORDERS

Sensitivity: Private

Docket No. 001129-TC - BF Goodman

Document file name: 001129or.mld

Docket No. 000913-TC - Hasan Akhtar
&

Docket No. 000938-TC - Pedro Gonzalez

Document file name: 000913or.mld

Docket No. 000866-TX - UCN-Clay, Limited Partnership d/b/a Access Communications - First
Coast

Document file name: 000866aco.mld

Docket No. 000894-TC - Southrep, Incorporated
&
Docket No. 000900-TC - Michael Paglianti

Document file name: 000894co.mld

Docket No. 001141-TC = BellSouth Public Communications, Inc.;;{ /

Document file name: 0011l4lor.mld

Docket No. 001187-TC - Talon Enterprises, Inc.

Nocument file nare- 001187o0r.mld
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Matilda Sanders Cp — 2297
From: Lysa White

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 4:28 PM 2p g
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Orders copied to GCOrders

The following orders have been saved in WP9 and electronically submitted to Records:

i:\001187co.mid
i2001141co.mld | 10|52 TC
i:\001129co.mid
i:\001094co.mlid
i:\001090co.mid
i:\000953co.mid




